

Approved:



MEMO

To: Kristopher Byrd, Well Construction Manager
From: Tommy Laird, Well Construction Program Coordinator
Subject: Review of Water Right Application LL-2012
Date: October 28, 2025

The attached application was forwarded to the Well Construction Section by the Groundwater Section. Stacey Garrison reviewed the application. Please see Stacey's Groundwater Review.

Applicant's Well #1 (Sump): Well #1 is identified as an aggregate mine pond in the application and as a sump in the Groundwater Review. Based on an inspection of the pond, intake, and pump house, it has been determined that Applicant's Well #1 is not a sump, and therefore is not subject to a well construction review.

See definition of sump in OAR 690-200-0050(103) "Sump" means a hole dug to a depth of ten feet or less with a diameter greater than ten feet in which groundwater is sought or encountered.

Contact the Well Construction Section with any questions.